Zion Baptist Chapel

In 1830 Susannah Barrett sought permission to use her coach house for worship having originally worshiped at
Blunsdon. In 1835 it was enlarged to take a congregation of 150 and a brick front was added later. People came
from South Marston and Gorse Hill to worship here. Membership declined after WWI and by early 1930’s it was
down to a handful

During WWII it was used as a NAAFI Club and after the war the local Conservatives.
Finally demolished in June 1990

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2020/Nigel Chalk



